FOP-SECRBT/SENSITIVE/EYES ONLY

RECORD OF PRESIDENT'S MEETING WITH
THE FOREIGN INTELLIGENCE ADVISORY BOARD

DATE: July 18, 1970: 10:45 a.m,. -12:15 p.m.,

PARTICIPANTS: The President
Board Members:
Chairman, George W. Anderson, Jr.
Members: Gordan Gray
Franklin B. Lincoln, Jr.
{(Dr.) Franklin D. Murphy
Robert D. Murphy
Other:
Henry A. Kissinger
B/Gen. Alexander M. Haig
Gerard P. Burke (Exec. Sec. PFIAB)

SUBJECT: Southeast Asia

The members of the PFIAB met with the President to report on their
recent visits to Southeast Asia. Following is a summary record of the
highlights of the meeting.

Intelligence for Cambodia. The Board members believed there had been
no significant improvement in our intelligence capabilities in Cambodia
as of their July 5 visit, and the President expressed his displeasure.

Dr. Kissinger noted interagency disagreements on the facilities required;
he said that local communications had been improved but those between
Phnom Penh and the outside were #till unresclved due to State's desire

to maintain a low-US visibility. The President stated that more COMINT
on Cambodia was needed and that Mr. Fred Ladd's arrival in Phnom
Penh had greatly improved the reporting from there.

US Personnel in Cambodia. The Board confirmed the President's impression
that US Charge Rives was in over his head in Cambodia and that Mr. Ladd
was doing an exceptionally good job, although overworked and needing

FORSECRET/SENSITIVE/EYES ONLY

WL:jlj 8/6/70

DECLASSIFIED

E.O. 13526, Section 3.5

NLN 03-113/7009, per sec. 3.3(b)(1); Itr. 5/16/2011
By: MLH, NARA; Date: 10/19/2011

[p. 1 of 18]



scif bl
Line

scif bl
Line

scif bl
Text Box
DECLASSIFIED
E.O. 13526, Section 3.5
NLN 03-113/7009, per sec. 3.3(b)(1); ltr. 5/16/2011
By: MLH, NARA; Date: 10/19/2011
[p. 1 of 18]



Z P SECRET/SENSITIVE/EYES ONLY 2

some help. The President asked Dr. Kissinger to accelerate
Ambassador-designate Swank's Senate hearings and get him to Phmom
Penh.

Sihanoukville. The President asked the PFIAB to loock very carefully into
the entire background of the intelligence community's misreading of the
importance of Sihanoukville as an entry point for communist supplies

in Cambodia. Although the military had consistently maintained that
Sihanoukville received a very substantial amount of communist material
the civilian agencies persisted in discounting its importance until we
had begun our sanctuary operations. CIA had described the flow of
materials through Sihanoukville as only a trickle while evidence now
indicates that about 70% of communist supplies in Cambodia had been
brought in through this port. The President wondered, if such mistakes
could be made on a fairly straightforward issue such as this one, how
we should judge CIA's assessments of more important developments
such as Chinese cornmunist military capabilities. He emphasized

again later in the meeting that the Board should give very close attention
to the case of Sihanoukville which represented one of the worst records
ever compiled by the intelligence community.

CINCPAC Plan for Cambodia. The Board thought that phase I, which

is concerned with preserving the southern half ofgjllhe country, seemed
generally practicable although it had some defects, i.e. third country
mercenaries rather than Americans should be used as helicopter pilots.
The Board could not support phase II which would involve offensive
actions in northern Cambedia, Dr. Murphy noted that Admiral McCain's
estimate of $85 million per year for phase I could be substantially on

the low side.

Dr. Kissinger explained that the CINCPAC plan was still in the
bureaucracy although the WSAG was moving generally in the same direction
and was informed about parts of the plan. The problem was to transform
the plan into a complete integrated proposal that was useful to the
President. The President stated that none of our planning for Cambodia
had any clear conceptual base or long-range perspective. He added that
he had asked Admiral Moorer to submit a complete plan, that it should
include intelligence requirements, and that he must have the proposal
soon because of its budgetary aspects. He added that there were ways
of making funds available indirectly for Cambodia if Congress is unwilling
to supply them directly.

FoP-SECRET/SENSITIVE/EYES ONLY

NLN 03-113/7009; p. 2 of 18



scif bl
Line

scif bl
Line

scif bl
Text Box
NLN 03-113/7009; p. 2 of 18



FOP-SECREP/SENSITIVE/EYES ONLY SANITIZED COPY 3

US Air Support in Cambodia. In reply to Admiral Anderson's comment
that the US should be as liberal as possible with its air support,

the President said he understood fully and was thinking along the same
lines. The President later said that he fully agreed with Mr. Gray's
view that if the US is to provide tactical air support in Cambodia we
should get away from the notion that it can only be in the form of
interdiction in support of our own troops.

US Bombing of North Vietnam. Admiral Anderson said the group was
very concerned about the restrictions placed on the US military since
the October 1968 bombing halt. He said that a resumption of the
bombing could be the only blue chip that the US has left in trying to
achieve a settlement and recalled the civilian-military disagreement
over the bombing's effectiveness in stopping the input of communist
supplies to South Vietnam. The President remarked that this chip
had already been spent for domestic political reasons and he could

no longer play it unless given sufficient provecation. Dr. Murphy
gaid it was important that the President be given an accurate fix on
the effectiveness of the bombing, particularly now that other supply
routes were eliminated, at least for the time being. He thought that
the military should be asked to develop a plan for bombing resumption
for contingency pmmposes in case the communists gave the President
sufficiently serious provocation. The President said this was a very good
point and noted it.

Overall Approach to Southeast Asia. Dr. Murphy believed there was no

integrated economic/military/political approach to Southeast Asian

problems and that a high level government group should examine the

region and propose coordinated actions to the President. There was smmlEﬂ
a particular need to explain the Nixon Doctrine and the context of US

withdrawals from the area. per sec. 3.3(b)(1)

US Intelligence. The President stated that the US is .pcnding-
per year on intelligence and deserves to receive a lot more for its

money than it has been getting. He could not put up with people lying to
him about intelligence or giving warped evaluations; he wanted to know
if intelligence was inadequate or if it depicted a bad situation. Many
reports from the intelligence community were cautiously bland and
therefore completely meaningless, while others were written to fit a
preconceived philosophy. He believed that those responsible for
deliberate slanting of reports should be fired. The time may be coming
when he would have to read the riot act to the entire intelligence
commaunity. He said that perhaps the most important function for the

FOPR-ESECRET/SENSITIVE/EYES ONLY

SANITIZED COPY NLN 03-113/7009; p. 3 of 18



scif bl
Sanitized Copy

scif bl
Sanitized Copy

scif bl
Line

scif bl
Line

scif bl
3.3(b)(1)

scif bl
Sanitized

scif bl
Text Box
NLN 03-113/7009; p. 3 of 18



FOFP-SEGRET/SENSITIVE/EYES ONLY 4

PFIAB would be to help eradicate subjective judgments from intelligence
reports.

Miscellaneous. Several other subjects were touched upon. The President's
commented that the Cambodian operations had shown real teamwork at
last among the various South Vietnamese forces. The Chairman noted
that Vang Pao often risked his personal safety in combat and the
President said we should prevent him from doing this in view of his
importance to the effort in Laos. The Chairman declared that our
knowledge of the intentions of Peking and Hanoi were essentially non-
existent; for example, we might be passing over too casually the
possibility of Chinese communist volunteers in Southeast Asia. The
Chairman also stated that the critical factor in Eastern Asia during the
next few years will be the Russian decision about what to do about Chinese
nuclear weapons delivery developments. The President agreed with Dr.
Murphy that Indonesia was a key country with whom we should maintain

a good relationship.

FOPSEGRET/SENSITIVE/EYES ONLY

NLN 03-113/7009; p. 4 of 18



scif bl
Line

scif bl
Line

scif bl
Text Box
NLN 03-113/7009; p. 4 of 18



FOP-EECREF/SENSITIVE/EYES ONLY

RECORD OF PRESIDENT'S MEETING WITH
THE FOREIGN INTELLIGENCE ADVISORY BOARD

DATE: July 18, 1970: 10:45 a. m. -12:15 p.m.

PARTICIPANTS: The President
Board Members:
Chairman, George W. Anderson, Jr.
Members: Cordan Gray
Franklin B. Lincoln, Jr.
{(Dr.) Franklin D. Murphy
Robert D. Murphy
Other:
Henry A. Kissinger
B/Gen. Alexander M. Haig
Gerard P, Burke (Exec. Sec. PFIAB)

SUBJECT: Southeast Asia

The members of the PFIAB met with the President to report on their
recent visits to Southeast Asia. Following is a summary record of the

highlights of the meeting.

Intelligence for Cambodia. The Board members believed there had been
no significant improvement in our intelligence capabilities in Cambodia
as of their July 5 visit, and the President expressed his displeasure.

Dr. Kissinger noted interagency disagreements on the facilities required;
he said that local communications had been improved but those between
Phnom Penh and the outside were still unresclved due to State's desire

to maintain a low-US visibility. The President stated that more COMINT
on Cambodia was needed and that Mr, Fred Ladd's arrival in Phnom
Penh had greatly immproved the reporting from there.

US Personnel in Cambodia. The Board confirmed the President's impression
that US Charge Rives was in over his head in Cambodia and that Mr. Ladd
was doing an exceptionally good job, although overworked and needing

FOP-SECRET/SENSITIVE/EYES ONLY

WL:jlj 8/6/70

NLN 03-113/7009; p. 5 of 18



scif bl
Line

scif bl
Line

scif bl
Text Box
NLN 03-113/7009; p. 5 of 18



EOR-SECRET/SENSITIVE/EYES ONLY 2

some help. The President asked Dr. Kissinger to accelerate
Ambassador-designate Swank's Senate hearings and get him to Phnom
Penh.

Sihanoukville. The President asked the PFIAB to look very carefully into
the entire background of the intelligence community's misreading of the
importance of Sihanoukville as an entry point for communist supplies

in Cambedia. Although the military had consistently maintained that
Sihanoukville received a very substantial amount of communist material
the civilian agencies persisted in discounting its importance until we
had begun our sanctuary operations. CIA had described the flow of
materials through Sihanoukville as only a trickle while evidence now
indicates that about 70% of communist supplies in Cambodia had been
brought in through this port. The FPresident wondered, if such mistakes
could be made on a fairly straightforward issue such as this one, how
we should judge CIA's assessments of more important developments
such as Chinese communist military capabilities. He emphasized

again later in the meeting that the Board should give very close attention
to the case of Sihanoukville which represented one of the worst records
ever compiled by the intelligence community.

CINCPAC Plan for Cambodia. The Board thought that phase 1, which

is concerned with preserving the southern half offlhe country, seemed
generally practicable although it had some defects, i.e. third country
mercenaries rather than Americans should be used as helicopter pilots.
The Board could not support phase Il which would involve offensive
actions in northern Cambedia. Dr. Murphy noted that Admiral McCain's
estimate of $85 million per year for phase ! could be substantially on

the low side.

Dr. Kissinger explained that the CINCPAC plan was still in the
bureaucracy although the WSAG was moving generally in the same direction
and was informed about parts of the plan. The problem was to transform
the plan intc a complete integrated proposal that was useful to the
President. The President stated that none of our planning for Cambodia
had any clear conceptual base or long-range perspective. He added that
he had asked Admiral Moorer to submit a complete plan, that it should
include intelligence requirements, and that he must have the proposal
soon because of its budgetary aspects. He added that there were ways
of making funds available indirectly for Cambodia if Congress is unwilling
to supply them directly.

FOFP-SECRET/SENSITIVE/EYES ONLY

NLN 03-113/7009; p. 6 of 18



scif bl
Line

scif bl
Line

scif bl
Text Box
NLN 03-113/7009; p. 6 of 18



FOP-SECRETF/SENSITIVE/EYES ONLY SANITIZED COPY 3

US Air Support in Cambedia. In reply to Admiral Anderson's comment
that the US should be as liberal as possible with its air support,

the President said he understood fully and was thinking along the same
lines. The President later said that he fully agreed with Mr. Gray's
view that if the US is to provide tactical air support in Cambodia we
should get away from the notion that it can only be in the form of
interdiction in support of our own troops.

US Bombing of North Vietnam. Admiral Anderson said the group was
very concerned about the restrictions placed on the US military since
the October 1968 bombing halt. He said that a resumption of the
bombing could be the only blue chip that the US has left in trying to
achieve a settlement and recalled the civilian-military disagreement
over the bombing's effectiveness in stopping the input of communist
supplies to South Vietnam. The President remarked that this chip
had already been spent for domestic political reasons and he could

no longer play it unless given sufficient provocation. Dr. Murphy
said it was important that the President be given an accurate fix on
the effectiveness of the bombing, particularly now that other supply
routes were eliminated, at least for the time being. He thought that
the military should be asked to develop a plan for bombing resumption
for contingency pmwposes in case the communists gave the Fresident
sufficiently serious provocation. The President said this was a very good
point and noted it.

Overall Approach to Southeast Asia. Dr. Murphy believed there was no

integrated economic/military/political approach to Southeast Asian

problems and that a high level government group should examine the .

region and propose coordinated actions to the President. There was smmlEﬂ
a particular need to explain the Nixon Doctrine and the context of US

withdrawals from the area. per sec. 3.3(b)(1)

US Intelligence. The President stated that the US is spcndi.ng_
per year on intelligence and deserves to receive a lot more for its

money than it has been getting. He could not put up with people lying to
him about intelligence or giving warped evaluations; he wanted to know
if intelligence was inadequate or if it depicted a bad situation. Many
reports from the intelligence community were cautiously bland and
therefore completely meaningless, while others were written to fit a
preconceived philosophy. He believed that those responsible for
deliberate slanting of reports should be fired. The time may be coming
when he would have to read the riot act to the entire intelligence
community. He said that perhaps the most important function for the

SRR E T /SENSITIVE /EYES ONLY

SANITIZED COPY NLN 03-113/7009; p. 7 of 18



scif bl
Sanitized Copy

scif bl
Sanitized Copy

scif bl
Line

scif bl
Line

scif bl
Sanitized

scif bl
3.3(b)(1)

scif bl
Text Box
NLN 03-113/7009; p. 7 of 18



ZOR-EECRET/SENSITIVE/EYES ONLY 4

PFIAB would be to help eradicate subjective judgments from intelligence
reports.

Miscellaneous. Several other subjects were touched upon. The President's
commmented that the Cambodian operations had shown real teamwork at
last among the various South Vietnamese forces. The Chairman noted
that Vang Pao often risked his personal safety in combat and the
President said we should prevent him from doing thie in view of his
importance to the effort in Laos. The Chairman declared that our
knowledge of the intentions of Peking and Hanoi were essentially non-
existent; for example, we might be passing over too casually the
possibility of Chinese communist volunteers in Southeast Asia. The
Chairman also stated that the critical factor in Eastern Asia during the
next few years will be the Russian decision about what to do about Chinese
nuclear weapons delivery developments. The President agreed with Dr.
Murphy that Indonesia was a key country with whem we should maintain

a good relationship.

“FOP-SECREFT/SENSITIVE/EYES ONLY

NLN 03-113/7009; p. 8 of 18



scif bl
Line

scif bl
Line

scif bl
Text Box
NLN 03-113/7009; p. 8 of 18



FTOP-SECRET/SENSITIVE/EYES ONLY

RECORD OF PRESIDENT'S MEETING WITH
THE FOREIGN INTELLIGENCE ADVISORY BOARD

DATE: July 18, 1970: 10:45 a.m.-12:15 p. m.

PARTICIPANTS: The President
Board Members:
Chairman, George W. Anderson, Jr.
Members: Gordan Gray
Franklin B. Lincoln, Jr.
(Dr.) Franklin D. Murphy
Robert D, Murphy
Other:
Henry A. Kissinger
B/Gen. Alexander M. Haig
Gerard P. Burke (Exec. Sec. PFIAB)

SUBJECT: Southeast Asia

The members of the PFIAB met with the President to report on their
recent visits to Southeast Asia, Following is a summary record of the
highlights of the meeting.

Intelligence for Cambodia. The Board members believed there had been
no significant improvement in our intelligence capabilities in Cambodia
as of their July 5 visit, and the President expressed his displeasure.

Dr. Kissinger noted interagency disagreements on the facilities required;
he said that local communications had been improved but those between
Phnom Penh and the outside were still unresolved due to State's desire

to maintain a low-US visibility. The President stated that more COMINT
on Cambodia was needed and that Mr. Fred Ladd's arrival in Phnom
Penh had greatly improved the reporting from there.

US Personnel in Cambodia. The Board confirmed the President's impression
that US Charge Rives was in over his head in Cambodia and that Mr. Ladd
was doing an exceptionally good job, although overworked and needing

FOPR-SECRET/SENSITIVE/EYES ONLY

WL:jlj 8/6/70

NLN 03-113/7009; p. 9 of 18



scif bl
Line

scif bl
Line

scif bl
Text Box
NLN 03-113/7009; p. 9 of 18



—TOPr SECRET/SENSITIVE/EYES ONLY 2

some help. The President asked Dr. Kissinger to accelerate
Ambassador-designate Swank's Senate hearings and get him to Phnom
Penh.

Sihanoukville. The President asked the PFIAB to look very carefully into
the entire background of the intelligence community's misreading of the
importance of Sihanoukville as an entry point for communist supplies

in Cambodia. Although the military had consistently maintained that
Sihanoukville received a very substantial amount of communist material
the civilian agencies persisted in discounting its importance until we
had begun our sanctuary operations. CIA had described the flow of
materials through Sihanoukville as only a trickle while evidence now
indicates that about 70% of communist supplies in Cambodia had been
brought in through this port. The President wondered, if such mistakes
could be made on a fairly straightforward issue such as this one, how
we should judge CIA's assessments of more important developments
such as Chinese communist military capabilities. He emphasized

again later in the meeting that the Board should give very close attention
to the case of Sihanoukville which represented one of the worst records
ever compiled by the intelligence community.

CINCPAC Plan for Cambodia. The Board thought that phase I, which

is concerned with preserving the southern half ofgllhe country, seemed
generally practicable although it had some defects, i.e. third country
mercenaries rather than Americans should be used as helicopter pilots,
The Board could not support phase II which would involve offensive
actions in northern Cambodia. Dr, Murphy noted that Admiral McCain's
estimate of $85 million per year for phase I could be substantially on

the low side.

Dr. Kissinger explained that the CINCPAC plan was still in the
bureaucracy although the WSAG was moving generally in the same direction
and was informed about parts of tlee plan. The problem was to transform
the plan into a complete integrated proposal that was useful to the
President. The President stated that none of our planning for Cambodia
had any clear conceptual base or long-range perspective. He added that
he had asked Admiral Moorer to submit a complete plan, that it should
include intelligence requirements, and that he must have the proposal
soon because of its budgetary aspects. He added that there were ways
of making funds available indirectly for Cambeodia if Congress is unwilling
to supply them directly.

FOP-SEGRET/SENSITIVE/EYES ONLY

NLN 03-113/7009; p. 10 of 18 |



scif bl
Line

scif bl
Line

scif bl
Text Box
NLN 03-113/7009; p. 10 of 18



FOP-SECRET/SENSITIVE/EYES ONLY SANITIZED COPY 3 ‘

US Air Support in Cambodia. In reply to Admiral Anderson's comment
that the US should be as liberal as possible with its air support,

the President said he understood fully and was thinking along the same
lines. The President later said that he fully agreed with Mr. Gray's
view that if the US is to provide tactical air support in Cambodia we
should get away from the notion that it can only be in the form of
interdiction in support of our own troops.

US Bombing of North Vietnam. Admiral Anderson said the group was

very concerned about the restrictions placed on the US military since ‘
the October 1968 bombing halt. He said that a resumption of the |
bombing could be the only blue chip that the US has left in trying to

achieve a settlement and recalled the civilian-military disagreement

over the bombing's effectiveness in stopping the input of communist

supplies to South Vietnam. The President remarked that this chip

had already been spent for domestic political reasons and he could

no longer play it unless given sufficient provocation. Dr. Murphy

said it was important that the President be given an accurate fix on

the effectiveness of the bombing, particularly now that other supply

routes were eliminated, at least for the time being. He thought that ‘
the military should be asked to develop a plan for bombing resumption |
for contingency pmwposes in case the communists gave the President

sufficiently serious provocation. The President said this was a very good

point and noted it. |

Overall Approach to Southeast Asia, Dr. Murphy believed there was no
integrated economic/military/political approach to Southeast Asian |
problems and that a high level government group should examine the ‘
region and propose coordinated actions to the President. There was p ZEB
a particular need to explain the Nixon Doctrine and the context of US smm
withdrawals from the area.

per sec. 3.3(b)(1)

US Intelligence. The President stated that the US is spending||| NN
per year on intelligence and deserves to receive a lot more for its
money than it has been getting. He could not put up with people lying to
him about intelligence or giving warped evaluations; he wanted to know
if intelligence was inadequate or if it depicted a bad situation. Many
reports from the intelligence community were cautiously bland and
therefore completely meaningless, while others were written to fit a
preconceived philosophy. He believed that those responsible for

| deliberate slanting of reports should be fired. The time may be coming
| when he would have to read the riot act to the entire intelligence

| community. He said that perhaps the most important function for the

FOP-SESREBF/SENSITIVE/EYES ONLY

NLN 03-113/7009; p. 11 of 18

I SANITIZED COPY


scif bl
Sanitized Copy

scif bl
Sanitized Copy

scif bl
Line

scif bl
Line

scif bl
3.3(b)(1)

scif bl
Sanitized

scif bl
Text Box
NLN 03-113/7009; p. 11 of 18



0 i

r

FoP-SEGRET/SENSITIVE/EYES ONLY 4

PFIAB would be to help eradicate subjective judgments from intelligence
reports.

Miscellaneous. Several other subjects were touched upon. The President's
commented that the Cambodian operations had shown real teamwork at
last among the various South Vietnamese forces. The Chairman noted
that Vang Pao often risked his personal safety in combat and the
President said we should prevent him from doing this in view of his
importance to the effort in Laos, The Chairman declared that our
knowledge of the intentions of Peking and Hanoi were essentially non-
existent; for example, we might be passing over too casually the
possibility of Chinese communist volunteers in Southeast Asia. The
Chairman also stated that the critical factor in Eastern Asia during the
next few years will be the Russian decision about what to do about Chinese
nuclear weapons delivery developments. The President agreed with Dr.
Murphy that Indonesia was a key country with whom we should maintain

a good relationship.

SOD S oo T/SENSITIVE/EYES ONLY

NLN 03-113/7009; p. 12 of 18



scif bl
Line

scif bl
Line

scif bl
Text Box
NLN 03-113/7009; p. 12 of 18



",;,!/'

8/5/70 DRAFT

WZL:jlj
Fi 0. D _ avt
FOP-SEEREF /SENSITIVE /[ 1.2 Ui Wz, e Cobo—
RECORD OF PRESIDENT'S MEETING—.
e = C T —— -
~— With i
/"The Foreign Intelligence Advisory € rane

DATE { - SBoas®. July 18, 1970: 10:45 a.m. -12:15 p. m.

PARTICIPANTS: The President

Board Members: Chairman, George W. Anderson, Jr.
Members: Gordan Gray
Franklin B. Lincoln, Jr.
'/‘}\.?Franklin D. Murphy

Robert D. Murphy

Other: Henry A. Kissinger

B/Gen. Alexander M. Haig
i A ororsl e Burkeb" " ey )
Jr 3 A Ao (

The members of the PFIAB met with the President to report on

their recent visits to Southeast Asia, and-teeanswer—several-questions—
put-to-themrby-the-President. Following is a summary record of the

highlights of the meeting.

Intelligence for Cambodia. The Board members believed there

was no significant improvement in our intelligence capabilities in
‘ 7 £,
Cambodia and the President expressed his displeasure. Dr. Kissinger
5 N
Joroopru

A - >
noted the-disagreements betweenmState and the Joint Chiefs—ef-Staff on

~Q
the facilities requireil;a.nd said that local communications had been
improved but those between Phnom Penh and the outside were still
unresolved due to State's desire to maintain a low-US vis;,bility.
The President-s¢ressed that more it on Cambodia was needed and

that Mr. Fred Ladd's arrival in Phnom Penh had greatly improved the

reporting from there.

FoP-S5EcREF/SENSITIVE

NLN 03-113/7009; p. 13 of 18



scif bl
Line

scif bl
Line

scif bl
Text Box
NLN 03-113/7009; p. 13 of 18



FOP-SEEREF/SENSITIVE | /| M 2

=3 \

US Personnel in Cambodia. The Board confirmed the President's

<

impression that US Charge Réewes was in over his head in Cambodia and
that Mr. Ladd was doing an exceptionally good job,although overworked

and needing some help. The President asked Dr. Kissinger to
gﬂ"i\d*“
accelerate Ambassador-designate Swank's hearings and get him to
r

Phnom Penh.

Sihanoukville., The President asked the PFIAB to look very

carefully into the entire background of the intelligence community's
misreading of the importance of Sihanoukville as an entry point for
communist supplies in Cambodia. Although the military had consistently
maintained that Sihanoukville received a very substantial amount of
communist material the civilian agencies persisted in discounting its
importance until we had begun our sanctuary operations. CIA had

as
described the flow of materials through Sihanoukville/only a trickle
while wevidenc‘é:‘{ndicates that about 70% of communist supplies in
Cambodia had been brought in through this port. The President
wondered, if such mistakes could be made on a fairly straightforward
issue such as this one, how we should judge CIA's assessments of more
important developments such as Chinese communist military capabilities.
He emphasized again later in the meeting that the Board should give very

close attention to the case of Sihanoukville which represented one of the

worst records ever/compiled by the intelligence community.

—TOTSECRET /SENSITIVE

NLN 03-113/7009; p. 14 of 18



scif bl
Line

scif bl
Line

scif bl
Text Box
NLN 03-113/7009; p. 14 of 18



FOP-SReRFEFFSENSITIVE | C oy U \ 3

CINCPAC Plan for Cambodia. The Board thought that phase

I, which is concerned with preserving the southern half of the country,
seemed generally practicable although it had some defects, i.e. third

country mercenaries rather than Americans should be used as helicopter
. . ‘v.~{,¥&i':!\,
pilots. The Board could not support phase II which involveg offensive

actions in northern Cambodia. Admiral McCain's estimate of $85
!
million per gear‘for phase I could be substantially on the low side.
ro A R wrtn prmse Sapdisng

/  US Air Support in Cambodia. In reply to Admiral Anderson's

comment that the US should be as liberal as possible with its air support,
the President said he understood fully and e was thinking along the same
lines. The Presiden;c:\;aid that he fully undezsteood—=and agreed with Mr.
Gray's view that if the US is to provide tactical air support in Cambodia
we should get away from the notion that it can only be in the form of

interdiction in support of our own troops.

% ; Planning for-Cambadia.~ Therewas discussionl of CINGPAC's

LY ————

‘h\.k. A ——— :';‘ R { (S 74 tHC e
‘WDL Kissinger explained was still in the bureaucracy although
r

/ the WSAG was moving generally in the same direction and was informed about

/ parts of the plan. The problem was to transform the plan into a complete
integrated proposal that ]r; ﬁseful to the President. The President

stated that none of our planning for Crambodia haA any clear conceptual

bas@ or long-range perspective. Tht—-Prc-srde-rrt—szi‘d“that he had asked

Admiral Moorer to submit a complete plan, thatiit should include

intelligence requirements, and that he must have the proposal soon .s@

\ |

FOP-SREREF-+SENSITIVE G

NLN 03-113/7009; p. 15 of 18



scif bl
Line

scif bl
Line

scif bl
Text Box
NLN 03-113/7009; p. 15 of 18



FOP-SREREFYSENSITIVE /{ L) W 1

that-he-knéws—tire-details as-he-moves further into-the-budget-aremna:
He added that there were ways of making funds available indirectly
for Cambodia if Congress is unwilling to supply them directly.

| SR

US Bombing of North Vietnam. Admiral Anderson said the

group was very concerned about the restrictions placed on the US
military since the October 1968 bombing halt. He said that a resumption
of the bombing could be the only blue chip that the US has left in

trying to achieve a settlement and recalled the civilian-military
disagreement over it® effectiveness in stopping the input of communist
/5\

supplies to South Vietnam. The President remarked that this chip had

already been spent for domestic political reasons and he could no longer

A\ : s : I . .
play 1;‘;_unlessL given sufficient provocation. Dr, gg . ~  Murphy said

it WJS impéf'tant that the President be given an accurate fix on the

| gffecti‘(%ﬁ?ss of the bombing, particularly now that other supply routes
\
' \zt{ere"xs‘z11'.rvnina’cec1.j at least for the time being. He thought that the military

N A\
\ \ .\“ ' [
' { * should be asked to develop a plan for bombing resumption. . Ble contingency

X

(>

ﬁfopoé,es in case the communiB8ts gave the President sufficiently serious

provocation. The President said this was a very good point and made

A note') of it. Dew__, . . . Murphy added-thatthe President-might-wish

to-say that the-bombing-would-be-restrictedtouniniiabited areas and supply
centers-rather than population-centersy-while-Admiral~And&Trson said
that any plan should call for total coordination.between-tactical-and

strategic bombing forces. o=

TOR SECRET/SENSITIVE

NLN 03-113/7009; p. 16 of 18



scif bl
Line

scif bl
Line

scif bl
Text Box
NLN 03-113/7009; p. 16 of 18



SANITIZED

per sec. 3.3(b)(1)

SANITIZED COPY

FEP-SEERTF/SENSITIVE 5

Overall Approach to Southeast Asia. Dr./Murphy believed

there was no integrated economic/military/political approach to
Southeast Asian problems and that a high level government group
should examine the region and propose coordinated actions to the
President. _Th(}re was a particular need to explain the Nixon Doctrine
and;?.s-l—atef:ﬁs ;;v‘i;c;}sldrawals from the area, te—tle—Pectrine.

US Intelligence. The President stated that the US is spending

-er year on intelligence and deserves to receive a lot more

for its money than it has been getting. He could not put up with people

Aarof

lying to him about intelligence or being. give;ri warped evaluations; he
wanted to know if intelligence was inadequate or if it depicted a bad

situation. Many reports from the intelligence community were

't

‘ - bland and therefore completely meaningless, while others
were written to fit a preconceived philosophy,erpersemalt-views, albeit

—subconselonyly-atbimes.. On the other hand there is someétimes deliberate
Ak
slanting of intelligence-reports-and “é believed those responsible for
, A

deliberate éi&erepeneies should be fired. The time may be coming when

| N Y/,
he wiH have to read the riot act to the entire intelligence community. He

the
said that perhaps most important function for the PFIAB would be to

help eradicate subjective judgments from intelligence reports.

Miscellaneous. Several other subjects were touched upon. Thes€

- 2
%nd.uéedj:ﬁhe President's commen}: that the Cambodian operations had

T oR-S o Rte /| SENSITIVE

NLN 03-113/7009; p. 17 of 18
SANITIZED COPY



scif bl
Rectangle

scif bl
Sanitized Copy

scif bl
Sanitized Copy

scif bl
Line

scif bl
Line

scif bl
Sanitized

scif bl
3.3(b)(1)

scif bl
Text Box
NLN 03-113/7009; p. 17 of 18



¥

pe

FOP-SEERET/SENSITIVE | | ‘ 6

shown lat last real teamwoﬂ} among the various South Vietnamese forces.

»I—n—dre-spomﬁle Chairman'y not"‘zn{'{\g that Vang Pao often risked his

personal safety in combat, the President said we should prevent him

from doing this in view of his importance to the effort in Laos. The
Lo Slo2d
Chairman seaid that our knowledge of the intentions of Peking and

.-
Wrénd

Hanoi are-essentially non—existenE‘a.né., for example, we might be

passing over too casually the possibility of Chinese communist volunteers
~JlmEirgTiised in Southeast Asia. The Chairman also stated that the

critical factor in Eastern Asia during the next few years will be the

Russian decision about what to do about Chinese nuclear weapons

f } a / & [
deliver%s developments. [l (mendpeX Aopaed TA b

0. - {'v & 3 / ) ¥ e o &
/ e Ll LU e Ji~dergp i Lira P :

NLN 03-113/7009; p. 18 of 18



scif bl
Line

scif bl
Text Box
NLN 03-113/7009; p. 18 of 18





